DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary

RE: Public Works, Police Codes - Sidewalk Flower Stand Permits
DATE: February 10, 2026

Ordinance amending the Public Works Code to enhance and modify the sidewalk flower stand permit
program by, among other things, 1) updating and clarifying the applicable fees, 2) authorizing Public
Works to consult with the Office of Small Business to identify and evaluate eligible permit applicants, 3)
updating permit application requirements, 4) supplementing permit conditions and restrictions, 5)
establishing minimum operating hours of 35 hours per week, 6) requiring permittees to be present at
sidewalk flower stands for at least 50% of the applicable hours of operation and to dedicate a minimum
of 75% of the sidewalk flower stand for the sale or storage of certain eligible flowers and plants, 7)
prohibiting the leasing or sub-leasing of sidewalk flower stands, and 8) prohibiting the sale, assignment,
inheritance, or transfer of flower stand permits; amending the Police Code to authorize Public Works to
impose, assess, and collect administrative penalties; and affirming the Planning Department’s
determination under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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